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House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 83`a
Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer
utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective

September 1, 2014.
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DATE: September 24, 2012

TO: SOAH Natural Resources Docket Clerk

THRU: Melissa Chao, Section Manager
TCEQ Agenda / Final Documents Section

FROM: k^' Katha Anderson, TCEQ SOAH Docket Coordinator

RE: Shalako Estates & Canyon Springs Water Systems No. 37233-R
SOAH Docket No. 582-12-8091; TCEQ Docket No. 2012-1463-UCR

Pursuant to 30 TAC § 80.6(b)(4) regarding referrals to SOAH, a copy of the Chief Clerk's case
file is attached. Please find certified copies of the following documents:

3 1. the application;

,/ 2. ublic hearing notice and Chief Clerk's affidavit

3. affidavit of notice to customers of the public hearing

If any of these documents are not included as enclosures with this memo, please notify Melissa
Chao, Section Manager at (512) 239-5234.
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Shalako Water Supply
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1. Article Addressed to:

KAREN HUX OFFICE MANAGER
SHALAKO ESTATES AND CANYON SPRINGS
WATER SYSTEMS
PO BOX 326
HUNT TX 78024-0326
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3. Serv ce Type
Certified Mail q Express Mail

q Registered q Return Receipt for Merchandise

q Insured Mail q C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) q Yes

2. Article Number
7003 1680 0000 4273 2399

(Transfer from service /abel)

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1540
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